

Luke Robinson
Systems Manager
Buttai Gravel Pty Ltd
20 Kullara Close
Beresfield, NSW, 2322

31/08/2023

Dear Mr. Robinson

**Ardglen Quarry (MP 06_0264)
Integrated Facility Management Plan**

I refer to the Integrated Facility Management Plan submitted in accordance with the conditions of the approval for the Ardglen Quarry project (MP 06_0264-PA-17).

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it addresses the requirements of the relevant conditions of approval.

The Department notes efforts to expedite consultation with DPE Water and BCD are yet to be successful for the Landscape Management Plan (Appendix 7 of the IFMP).

Accordingly, the Secretary has conditionally approved the Integrated Facility Management Plan (Revision 6, Dated 27 July 2023). The Department requests Buttai Gravel resubmit this Integrated Facility Management Plan, via the portal, within 4 weeks of receiving final approval for the revised Landscape Management Plan.

Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Wayne Jones on 02 6575 3406.

Yours sincerely



Jessie Evans
Director, Resource Assessments
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Secretary